
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

 

DATE:   July 29, 2021 

AMENDMENT NO:  01 

ISSUED BY:   Memphis Housing Authority Contracting/Purchasing Dept. 

SOLICITATION NO: LG 22-R-00618; Information Management RFP 

DATE ISSUED:  July 08, 2021 

  

The above-numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below.  Offerors must acknowledge 

receipt of this amendment by submitting a signed copy with their proposal or fax or email it to 

the Contracting Office.  Fax No. (901) 544-1299, email. dwalker@memphisha.org.  

Pursuant to the RFP information issued July 8, 2021  the listed information is updated: 

Questions were submitted for additional details and clarification in writing before the question 

deadline July 22, 2021. The Responses provided on the next pages is amended to the listed 

solicitation.  

   

 

David Walker,  

Contracting Officer          

Prospective Offeror (Signature)  

  

                                                         

        _______________________________ 

 

Print Name 

_______________________________ 

Business Name 

  

mailto:dwalker@memphisha.org


Solicitation no. LG 22-R-00618 

 

 

Questions and Responses: 

1. How many users would access to the new “Document Management Software”? How 

many users would need Full access Rights (add, edit, delete, etc.) and how many users 

would need Read-Only access (search & view)? Currently, we anticipate that six (6) 

staff members would need access the software.  Of the six, three would likely need 

full access to add, delete, etc.  

 

2. Is MHA preference more towards Cloud based or On-Premises Document Management 

Software?  We are amenable to either platform, but cloud based seems the more 

practical option for data of this nature.  

 

3. How many documents do we need to manage?  Our current system indicates there are 

37,000 files in the database.  We want to track all contracts, risk management and 

legal related matters in the updated system.  

 

4. Are you looking at any other system integration? if yes, can you please describe more 

about integration?  Not certain of the meaning behind this question, but if you mean 

other systems outside of this database integrating with other systems, like Outlook, 

Excel, etc., yes, to the extent this database will work with systems like Outlook, 

Word, Excel, etc.  

 

5. Have you seen demonstrations of any DMS before release of this RFI? If yes, please 

provide the name of the software you have already seen? Answer: Yes!  

• Contract Lifecycle Management (CLM) Solutions 

• ConvergePoint Team 

• Contract Safe 

• Legal Files 

 

6. Approximately, what is a timeframe to complete this project? We are amenable to a 

timeline which could start as soon as the vendor is selected, and the contract is in 

place. Data transfer within a reasonable amount of time 45-60 days.  

 



7. Approximately, when you will release this RFP? Answer: A copy of the RFP is posted 

on the MHA website at memphisha.org. Click on the RFQ/RFP tab at the top of the 

webpage. Link https://www.memphisha.org/rfp_rfq/index.php  

 

8. Do you have a budget already available for this project? If yes, what is the maximum 

budget you are planning to spend on this project? Answer: The budget information will 

not be made available to the public due to the use of an RFP to solicit proposals. 

Revealing the budget will undermine the purpose of contract negotiations.  

 

9. Are you looking for specific analytical reports or any Dashboard view in DMS? Yes. 

Both. We would like to track and forecast expenditures in the Contracting 

Department, as well as any and all litigation and insurance expenses we incur.  We 

would like to look at ways to minimize or eliminate loss due to various preventable 

insurance claims at the property level.  

 

10. Is there any requirement for workflow/business process? If yes, how many?  No, there 

are not requirements for workflow/business process.  

 

11. Do you have a data migration work, if yes then how much data do you have currently? 

We currently have about 37,000 files that need to be migrated. 

 

12. On page 16, there are three forms 2.5.5.2, 2.5.5.4 and 2.5.5.5 listed. Is there 2.5.5.1 and 

2.5.5.3 missing? Answer: The 3-HUD documents found in the solicitation: 

Instructions to Offerors Non-Construction HUD 5369-B, Certification & 

Representation of Offerors HUD 5369-C, and Non-Collusion Affidavit and must be 

submitted with your proposal. The number references are out of alignment.  

 

13. Some forms are not properly visible. Can you please share all the forms in PDF or Word 

forma? Answer: A copy of the RFP is posted on the MHA website at memphisha.org. 

Click on the RFQ/RFP tab at the top of the webpage. Link 

https://www.memphisha.org/rfp_rfq/index.php. The forms are all visible in PDF 

format.  

 

14. Can our proposal response be submitted electronically/emailed? Answer: Yes! 

 

https://www.memphisha.org/rfp_rfq/index.php
https://www.memphisha.org/rfp_rfq/index.php.


14. Are you willing to utilize a cloud based SAAS environment? 

a. If yes, are we migrating everything over from CityLaw or only day forward? Yes, 

we want to migrate everything over from CityLaw.  

 

15. What type of interface are you looking for? Is it for doc generation or are we storing said 

file types? We are looking for document generation capabilities as well as the ability 

to store files. 

 

16. Which systems does the new solution need to integrate and/or interface with? Answers: 

Microsoft Office 365.  

 

17. Do you have sample docs or forms you can share without any sensitive information? 

a. We will sign an NDA if needed – we are not looking for a specific type of 

format but want the system to have the ability to generate Excel and PDF 

reports from captured data.  

 

18. What event for each case would need to populate on a calendar? 

a. The dates of events, the event name, the status and any notes 

 

b. Will the calendar be a group, individual, or both? It should be both 

 

c. What type of data will be populating the calendar? Claims notification, contract 

numbers and activities, meeting dates, etc.  

 

d. When you speak to triggers on a calendar, is that for workflow/automation or for 

data capture and/or entry. 

i. Task assignments, reminders, forms to be filed? Yes 

 

David Walker 

Contracting Officer 


